From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:48 PM
Subject: Re: Chemtech/Alliance - Pick up

Noted, thankyou!

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
ng Project Manager
— Alliance Technical Group
Allla Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3148

FECHNITCAL GROUP Agdress: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Vrunda Pujara <vpujara@yu-associates.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>; jkrupansky@gfnet.com <jkrupansky@gfnet.com>
Cc: Chengyu Hang <chang@yu-associates.com>

Subject: RE: Chemtech/Alliance - Pick up

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Kiran,
Yes, kindly proceed without the Trip blank.
Thanks,

Vrunda Pujara
Senior Staff Engineer

YU & Associates

611 River Drive, 3" Floor* | Elmwood Park | NJ 07407
D: 201.791.0075 F: 201.791.4533

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:43 PM




To: Vrunda Pujara <vpujara@yu-associates.com>; jkrupansky@gfnet.com
Cc: Chengyu Hang <chang@yu-associates.com>
Subject: Re: Chemtech/Alliance - Pick up

[EXTERNAL]
Vrunda,

Sure, we will stick to the IDs on the chain. What about the missing TB-11152024, should we proceed without
them?

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem
Project Manager
Alliance Technical Group
Alllame Main: 908-789-8900
TECHNICAL GRO Direct: 908-728-314_18 o
' S ! - ‘ Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Vrunda Pujara <vpujara@yu-associates.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 12:37 PM

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

Hello Kiran,

Thank you for reaching out. The sample ID should be WB-310-TOP. And for Groundwater, I’m not sure if | have
mentioned WB-310-SW in the labels, kindly use the ID’s in the COC for report. They are the correct ID’s.

Thanks,

Vrunda Pujara
Senior Staff Engineer

YU & Associates

611 River Drive, 3" Floor* | Elmwood Park | NJ 07407
D: 201.791.0075 F: 201.791.4533




From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 11:01 AM

To: jkrupansky@gfnet.com; Vrunda Pujara <vpujara@yu-associates.com>
Cc: Chengyu Hang <chang@yu-associates.com>

Subject: Re: Chemtech/Alliance - Pick up

You don't often get email from kiran.saleem@alliancetg.com. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL]
Hi Joseph and Vrunda,

I am reaching out with a query.
1. The sample ID on the sample does not match with the sample ID on the COC for the "TOP". Is says 'WB-
310-BOT' on COC and 'WB-301-BOT' on the sample. Please let me know which one is correct.

2. Also, the sample management informed me that the cooler is missing TB-11152024 samples (2
samples).

Please let me know at your earliest convinence.

Thanks.

NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem

ﬁ__“‘ Project Manager
Alliance Technical Group

Aliance

o P Direct: 908-728-3148

TECHNICAL GR Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 11:05 AM

To: Vrunda Pujara <vpujara@yu-associates.com>
Cc: Chengyu Hang <chang@yu-associates.com>
Subject: Re: Chemtech/Alliance - Pick up

Hi Vrunda,
Sure, | have informed the driver, he will reach out to you.
Let me know if anything changes.

Thanks.



NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem

ﬁ Project Manager

— Alliance Technical Group
Alllame Main: 908-789-8900
TECHNICAL GROUP sirect: 908-725-3148 o
' T ! T Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

From: Vrunda Pujara <vpujara@yu-associates.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 10:58 AM

To: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
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

Sure, my contact information is 732-589-9580. Kindly have the dispatcher contact me when he is near, I'll be
ready with the samples.

Thanks,
Vrunda Pujara

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 10:54:49 AM

To: Vrunda Pujara <vpujara@yu-associates.com>
Subject: Chemtech/Alliance - Pick up

You don't often get email from kiran.saleem@alliancetg.com. Learn why this is important
[EXTERNAL]
Hi Vrunda,

Can you share your cell number, the driver wants to get in touch regarding pick up.
Thanks.




NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company. Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe senders list to ensure
receipt of important emails.

Regards,
Kiran Saleem

l-"" Project Manager
Alliance Technical Group

Alllame Main: 908-789-8900
INIGAL GROL Direct: 908-728-314_18 o
' Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of YU & Associates. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.



